



崔真豪

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1842
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jhochoi@shinkim.com

Mr. Jinho Choi is an associate at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in the areas of Construction, Construction Disputes and Corporation.

Mr. Choi graduated from Yonsei University, where he obtained a Bachelor of Business administration and a Juris Doctor.

Prior to joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Cheon served as a law clerk at the Daegu District Court and the Daegu High Court's Labor Division, where he accumulated experience in handling a variety of appeal cases. Subsequently, he acquired extensive expertise in corporation during his tenure at KCL.

工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2024	Kim, Choi & Lim
2023-2024	Law Clerk, Daegu High Court
2021-2023	Law Clerk, Daegu District Court

教育背景

2018-2021	Yonsei University, School of law (J.D)
2012-2018	Yonsei University, Department of Business Administration (B.A.)

资格

2021 Admitted to bar, korea

语言

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.